
 
 
 
 
 

 
  Joe Dike 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Joel Hagy 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Monty Tapp 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 Mark Claus Sam Artino  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
William Biddlecombe 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Matt Grieves   

Councilmember 
 

Councilmember 
 

  Mayor 
 

         Vice-Mayor 
 

 Councilmember 
 

Councilmember 
 

 Councilmember 
 

CITY COUNCIL — REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING  
Tuesday, April 12, 2022 @ 6:30 PM  

City Council Chambers  
417 Main Street  

Huron, Ohio 44839 
 

 

I. Call To Order Moment of Silence followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 
 

II. Roll Call of City Council 
 

III. Approval of Minutes  
III.a   Minutes of Council work session of November 23, 2021.  
III.b   Minutes of the regular Council meeting of March 8, 2022. 

III.c    Minutes of regular Council meeting of March 22, 2022. 
 

IV. Audience Comments Citizens may address their concerns to City Council. Please state your name 

and address for the recorded journal. (3-minute time limit) 

 

V. Old Business 
 

VI. New Business  
VI.a  Ordinance No. 2022-9 

An ordinance to revise the Codified Ordinances by adopting current replacement pages. 
VI.b Ordinance No. 2022-19  

An ordinance approving the vacation plat of a portion of Kirkwood Road relating to the petition 
of Stephen, Julie and Megan West.  

VI.c Ordinance No. 2022-23  
An ordinance consolidating a 00.7210 acre portion of PPN 42-6127.000 and a 10.5716 acre portion 
of PPN 42-61270.001 into a single parcel (ConAgra parcel).  

VI.d  Resolution No. 25-2022  
A resolution awarding the bid to Northstar Contracting relating to the Huron Fish Cleaning 
Facility Project.  

VI.e  Resolution No. 36-2022  
A resolution authorizing an agreement with OHM Advisors for the provision of engineering 
inspection services related to the Huron Fish Cleaning Facility Project.  

VI.f Resolution No. 43-2022  
A resolution authorizing an agreement with the Huron Chamber of Commerce for the Lake 
Front Market event. 

 
 



VI.g Resolution No. 44-2022  
A resolution authorizing a letter of support to the US Department of Transportation relating to 
a funding request from ODOT relating to the US 6 Connectivity Corridor Project. 

VI.h  Resolution No. 45-2022  
A resolution authorizing commitment of City funds in the amount of $1,000,000.00 toward the US 
6 Connectivity Corridor Including Sandusky Bay Pathway Project.  

VI.i Resolution No. 46-2022  
A resolution amending an agreement with the State of Ohio, Office of the Auditor for the annual 
audit for calendar year 2020.  

VI.j Resolution No. 47-2022  
A resolution authorizing a grant application to Ohio Division of Commerce State Fire Marshall for 
fire department equipment replacement. 

 

VII.    City Manager's Discussion 

 

VIII.   Mayor's Discussion 

 

IX.  For the Good of the Order 

 

X.  Executive Session(s) 
 

XI.    Adjournment 
  



  
TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Terri Welkener , Clerk of Council
RE: Ordinance No. 2022-9
DATE: April 12, 2022

Subject Matter/Background
Ordinance 2022-9 authorizes and accepts replacement pages to the 2021 Codified Ordinances, as prepared by the
Walter Drane Company, based on legislation adopted by City Council through February, 2022, as well as any
changes made by the State pertaining to the Traffic Code and General Offenses Code during this same time
period. A copy of the replacement pages are attached hereto as Exhibit "1".
Upon adoption of this ordinance, the 2022 Codified Ordinances will be uploaded to the City website and
replacement pages inserted into administrative hard copy versions. If any members of Council or Council
Committee members retain the Codified Ordinances either electronically or in hard copy, please delete/discard
and make the replacement with the update through February 28, 2022 Codified Ordinances.

Financial Review
The matter has been reviewed and while there are no costs associated with the acceptance of the updated
Codified Ordinance pages, there are costs (filing fees, etc) associated with the preparation of these Ordinances by
Walter Drane Company, which costs have been included in the 2022 Municipal Budget. Fees for this service are
based on the number of pages that require revision, updating the internet version, PDF, thumb drive, and hard
copy.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed by the administration, follows normal legislative procedure, and is properly before
you. The Ohio Revised Code is modified several times during the year. These changes do not affect the codified
ordinances until the City Council considers an ordinance adopting changes. Ratification of this legislation will allow
local officers the ability to pursue charges under the updated code sections.

Recommendation
If Council is in support of the request, a motion to adopt Ordinance 2022-9 is in order.

Ordinance No. 2022-9 Exhibit 1.pdf
Ordinance No. 2022-9.rtf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1318892/Ordinance_No._2022-9_Exhibit_1.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1320224/Ordinance_No._2022-9.pdf












































































































































































































































































































































ORDINANCE NO. 2022-9
Introduced by Mark Claus

AN ORDINANCE TO REVISE THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES BY ADOPTING 
CURRENT REPLACEMENT PAGES; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, certain provisions within the Codified Ordinances should be amended to 
conform with current State law as required by the Ohio Constitution; and

WHEREAS, various ordinances of a general and permanent nature have been passed by 
Council which should be included in the Codified Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the City has heretofore entered into a contract with the Walter H. Drane 
Company to prepare and publish such revision which is before Council;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Huron, Ohio:

Section 1.  That the ordinances of the City of Huron, Ohio, of a general and permanent 
nature, as revised, recodified, rearranged and consolidated into component codes, titles, chapters 
and sections within the February 2022 Replacement Pages to the Codified Ordinances are hereby 
approved and adopted.

Section 2.  That the following sections and chapters are hereby added, amended or 
repealed as respectively indicated in order to comply with current State law:

Administrative Code

101.03    Rules of Construction.  (Amended)

Traffic Code

303.082  Private Tow-Away Zones.  (Amended)
303.083  Impounding Vehicles on Public Property.  (Added)
331.211  Report of Vehicle Failing to Yield Right of Way to Public Safety Vehicle. 

(Amended)
333.03    Maximum Speed Limits.  (Amended)
335.02    Permitting Operation Without Valid License; One License Permitted.  

(Amended)
335.021   Ohio Driver’s License Required for In State Residents.  (Amended)
335.09    Display of License Plates or Validation Stickers; Temporary License Placard.  

(Amended)
371.13 Operation of Personal Delivery Device on Sidewalks and Crosswalks.  

(Added)



General Offenses Code

513.15 Sale of Dextromethorphan.  (Added)
517.01 Gambling Definitions.  (Amended)
517.02 Gambling.  (Amended)
517.06 Methods of Conducting a Bingo Game; Prohibitions.  (Amended)
517.08 Raffles.  (Amended)
517.09 Charitable Instant Bingo Organizations.  (Amended)
517.11 Bingo or Game of Chance Records.  (Amended)
517.13 Bingo Exceptions.  (Amended)
517.14 Instant Bingo Conduct by a Veteran’s or Fraternal Organization.  (Amended)
517.15 Skill-Based Amusement Machines.  (Amended)
517.16 Electronic Instant Bingo; Prohibited Conduct.  (Added)
529.01 Liquor Control Definitions.  (Amended)
529.07 Open Container Prohibited.  (Amended)
537.19 Hazing Prohibited.  (Added)
545.03 Property Exceptions as Felony Offense.  (Amended)
545.09 Passing Bad Checks. (Amended)

Fire Prevention Code

1519.01 Fireworks Definitions.  (Amended)
1519.05 Application.  (Amended)
1519.06 Safety Requirements for Fireworks Showroom Structures.  (Added)

Section 3.  The complete text of the Traffic and General Offenses Code sections listed 
above are set forth in full in the current Codified Ordinances.   New material contained therein 
is published at length in the Huron Codified Ordinances as provided in Section 3.05(2) of the 
Charter and no further publication shall be necessary.

Section 4.  This Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to 
the adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that all 
deliberations of this Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were 
taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, 
including Ohio R.C. 121.22.

Section 5.  That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary 
for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety of the residents of the City 
of Huron, Ohio, and for the further reason that there exists an imperative necessity for the earliest 
publication and distribution of current replacement pages to the Codified Ordinances to the 
officials and residents of the City, so as to facilitate administration, daily operation and avoid 
practical and legal entanglements; wherefore, this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from 
and immediately following its adoption.

                                                       
            Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:                                    
                     Clerk of Council

Adopted:                                 ___



  
TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko
RE: Ordinance No. 2022-19
DATE: April 12, 2022

Subject Matter/Background
Ordinance 19-2022 is the last step in the process to vacate a portion of Kirkwood Road as requested in a Petition
filed by Stephen West, Julie West and Megan West. The property vacated consists of approximately 0.1204 acres,
and ownership of the real property will transfer 1/2 to each of the adjacent property owners pursuant to the
Proposed Vacation of Kirkwood Road Plat attached to the ordinance as Exhibit 2. All costs related to this matter
have been borne by the Petitioners, except for recording fees for the two related ordinances and the final
vacation plat.

Financial Review
There is no financial impact resulting from this legislation other than recording fees, which are estimated to be in
an amount less than $500.00.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement, a motion adopting Ordinance No. 2022-19 is in order.

Ordinance No. 2022-19 Kirkwood Vacation.docx
Ordinance No. 2022-19 Exhibit 1.pdf
Ordinance No. 2022-19 Exhibit 2.pdf
Ordinance No. 2022-19 Exhibit 3.pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1325091/Ordinance_No._2022-19_Kirkwood_Vacation.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1290275/Ordinance_No._2022-19_Exhibit_1.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1292703/Ordinance_No._2022-19_Exhibit_2.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1290274/Ordinance_No._2022-19_Exhibit_3.pdf


ORDINANCE NO. 2022-19
Introduced by Sam Artino

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING APPROVAL OF A PETITION TO VACATE A PORTION 
OF KIRKWOOD ROAD CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 0.1204 ACRES 
IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO ERIE COUNTY, OHIO PERMANENT PARCEL 
NUMBERS: 45-00487.000, 45-00488.000, 45-00489.000, 45-00181.000 AND 45-00181.001
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, Kirkwood Road became a dedicated road in the City pursuant to a certain plat 
for the Grand Forest Beach Allotment dated August 24, 1922 and recorded with the Erie County 
Recorder’s Office on September 19, 1922 as Volume 8, Pages 15 and 16 of the Plat Records of 
Erie County (the “Dedication Plat”);

WHEREAS, Stephen West, Julie West and Megan West (hereinafter, collectively, the 
“Residents”) have collectively executed a Petition (“Petition”) in accordance with Ohio Revised 
Code §723.04, et. seq. requesting that the City vacate a portion of Kirkwood Road in the City;

WHEREAS, the Residents own the fee simple interests in the real estate adjacent and 
contiguous to Kirkwood Road, as follows:

1. Stephen A. West and Julie A. West are the joint owners of Erie County Permanent 
Parcel No. 45-00487.000, commonly known as Kirkwood, Huron, Ohio 44839;

2. Stephen A. West and Julie A. West are the joint owners of Erie County Permanent 
Parcel No. 45-00488.000, commonly known as Kirkwood, Huron, Ohio 44839;

3. Stephen A. West and Julie A. West are the joint owners of Erie County Permanent 
Parcel No. 45-00181.000, commonly known as 315 Laurel, Huron, Ohio 44839;

4. Stephen A. West and Julie A. West are the joint owners of Erie County Permanent 
Parcel No. 45-00489-000, commonly known as Kirkwood, Huron, Ohio 44839; and

5. Megan C. West is the owner of Erie County Permanent Parcel No. 45-00181.001, 
commonly known as 319 Laurel, Huron, Ohio 44839.

WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021, the Council of the City of Huron (“Council”) considered 
the Petition and by affirmative vote, referred the Petition to the Planning Commission for review 
and recommendation and scheduled the Public Hearing on the Petition for July 27, 2021 at 6:30pm; 
and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission considered the Petition at its regularly scheduled 
meeting on June 23, 2021, and recommended to City Council that the vacation of Kirkwood Road 
be approved as submitted; and 

WHEREAS, on July 27, 2021, the Council held a hearing on the Petition and received no 
opposition to its approval; and 



WHEREAS, on August 10, 2021, the City passed Resolution 49-2021 authorizing the City 
Manager to enter into a Conditional Vacation Agreement with Petitioners pursuant to the Petition; 
and

WHEREAS, on August 11, 2021, pursuant to Resolution 49-2021, the City Manager signed 
the Conditional Vacation Agreement (“Agreement”) to vacate a portion of Kirkwood Road within 
the City and immediately adjacent to PPNs: 45-00487.000, 45-00488.000, 45-00489.000, 45-
00181.000 and 45-00181.001; and

WHEREAS, on January 10, 2022, Petitioners executed the Agreement with the City 
agreeing that the Agreement was conditioned upon the City determining that good cause existed 
for granting the Petition, that granting such Petition would not be detrimental to the general public 
interest, and passing an Ordinance permitting the vacation as requested;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

Section 1: That Council hereby finds that good cause exists to grant the Petition, as 
requested by Petitioners and set forth on Exhibit 1, as there is no viable continuing municipal 
purpose to be furthered by continuing ownership of the to-be-vacated portion of real estate 
as depicted and set forth on the Kirkwood Road Vacation Plat attached hereto as Exhibit 2, 
which plat attaches legal descriptions for each of the five parcels identified as Parcels A, B, 
C, D and E.

Section 2: That Council further finds that granting the Petition and authorizing the 
vacation of the approximately 0.1204 acres as shown as Parcels, A, B, C, D and E on the 
Proposed Vacation of Kirkwood Road Plat and in accordance with the Conditional Vacation 
Agreement attached as Exhibit 3 would not be detrimental to the general public interest.

Section 3: That Council further finds that granting the Petition would further a legitimate 
public interest.

Section 4: That Council does, hereby, formally grant the Petition to vacate a portion of 
Kirkwood Road consisting of approximately 0.1204 acres immediately adjacent to PPNs: 45-
00487.000, 45-00488.000, 45-00489.000, 45-00181.000 and 45-00181.001 in accordance with the 
Conditional Vacation Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit 3, and hereby approves the Proposed 
Vacation of Kirkwood Road Plat attached as Exhibit 2.

Section 5: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council 
concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of 
this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that 
resulted in such formal actions were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all 
legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.



Section 6: That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary 
for the immediate preservation of the public health, safety and general welfare and for the further 
reason that, in order to effectively address and manage further proposed development within the 
municipality, it is imperative this Ordinance be effective immediately; WHEREFORE, this 
Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and immediately after its adoption in accordance 
with the provisions of this Ordinance

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST: 
Clerk of Council

ADOPTED: 

































  
TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Terri Welkener , Clerk of Council
RE: Ordinance No. 2022-23
DATE: April 12, 2022

Subject Matter/Background
The City of Huron and State of Ohio partnered to acquire the parcel known as the former ConAgra site in 2006. In
that partnership, the State and the City worked to acquire grant dollars to remediate the site, deconstruct the
vacant facility, and prepare the site for future development. In addition to those efforts, the State through ODNR
constructed a public boat launch on the southern half of the property.

During the negotiations, the property lines were laid out in a way so that a portion of the boat launch was located
on City property to allow the City to utilize the cost of that investment as its "in-kind" match for the revitalization
grant. In addition, the State had considered utilizing the slip as the location for its boat launch, but later decided
against it in favor of the river. The plan was to then swap the parcels upon completion of the demolition project.
Council approved the land exchange and granting a conservation easement to the State of Ohio by adopting
Ordinance No. 2020-23 on September 8, 2020.

In preparation for developing the ConAgra site, the administration worked with ODNR to finalize the land swap
agreement and create a new plat that accomplishes the following: (1) grants "Parcel B" to the State of Ohio; (2)
grants "Parcel A" to the City of Huron ; (3) dedicates the private access drive as public right-of-way (to be named
later) which will provide frontage for the City's property; (4) finalizes the lot combination, which was approved by
Planning Commission, along with the new plat;  and (5) creates a "Conservation Easement" along the western
riverbank 50 ft. in width along the shore of the City's property for perpetual public access.
 
Ordinance 2022-23 will authorize consolidation of the remaining 10.5716 acres of PPN: 42-61270.001 titled in the
name of the City with the 0.7210 acre portion of PPN: 42-61270.000 conveyed by the State of Ohio to the City,
resulting in issuance of a new parcel number for the consolidated parcel.

Financial Review
The matter has been reviewed and there are no costs associated with the consolidation of the two properties,
other than customary recording fees and title expenses, which are expected to be nominal.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you. 

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Ordinance No. 2022-23 is in order. 

Ordinance No. 2022-23 Lot Consolidation.docx
Ordinance No. 2022-23 Exhibit A1.pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1320242/Ordinance_No._2022-23_Lot_Consolidation.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1320414/Ordinance_No._2022-23_Exhibit_A1.pdf


Ordinance No. 2022-23 Exhibit A Lot Consolidation.pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1320177/Ordinance_No._2022-23_Exhibit_A_Lot_Consolidation.pdf


ORDINANCE NO. 2022-23
Introduced by Joe Dike

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A LOT CONSOLIDATION OF A 0.7210 ACRE PORTION OF 
PPN 42-6127.000 AND A 10.5716 ACRE PORTION OF PPN 42-6127.001 LOCATED IN THE CITY 
OF HURON, ERIE COUNTY, OHIO, INTO ONE PARCEL, AS REQUESTED BY PROPERTY 
OWNER THE CITY OF HURON, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, the City of Huron owns a 0.7210 acre portion of Erie County, Ohio Permanent Parcel
Number 42-6127.000 and a 10.5716 acre portion of Erie County, Ohio Permanent Parcel Number 42-
6127.001 located on Cleveland Road (US Route 6), and commonly known as the ConAgra property;

WHEREAS, the City desires to consolidate these parcels into one parcel; and

WHEREAS, Council desires to approve this lot consolidation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

Section 1: That Council hereby approves the lot consolidation of a 0.7210 acre portion of 
PPN 42-6127.000 and a 10.5716 acre portion of PPN 42-6127.001 into one parcel, as further 
described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein as if fully rewritten.

Section 2: That the Law Department shall take all steps necessary to record the property 
consolidation plat with the Erie County, Ohio Recorder.

Section 3: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning 
and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council, and 
that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in such formal actions 
were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 
121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 4: That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the 
immediate preservation of the public health, safety and general welfare and for the further reason that, in 
order to effectively address and manage further proposed development within the municipality, it is 
imperative this Ordinance be effective immediately; WHEREFORE, this Ordinance shall be in full force 
and effect from and immediately after its adoption in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST: 
Clerk of Council

ADOPTED: 















  
TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko
RE: Resolution No. 25-2022
DATE: April 12, 2022

Subject Matter/Background
The administration is seeking Council support and approval to award the bid for the Huron Fish Cleaning Facility
Project to Northstar Contracting at an amount not to exceed $516,385.00. As you may recall, the Ohio
Department of Natural Resources awarded grant funds to the City in the amount of $500,000 in September of
2021 for the Project. The overall scope of the Project involves a 40' x'20' shade structure that houses two
commercial grade pre-fabricated fish cleaning stations that pulverize discarded remains into a slurry that is then
sent into the sanitary lines for an overall clean process. Fencing, electric, water and sewer will also be installed as
part of the project. The alternate part of the bid relates to construction of "make ready" lanes at the boat launch.
Following several meetings over the past several weeks, ODNR has agreed to provide an additional $80,000 in
grant funds to help finance construction of the make ready lanes as part of the Fish Cleaning Station Facility
Project. 
 
Three companies submitted bids, namely, Telamon Construction, Inc., The A Morgan Building Group and
Northstar Contracting. Telamon Construction was a lowest general contract bidder at $497,965.00; however,
their alternate 1 bid was $25,732.00, which brought their total bid to $549,429.00. The A Morgan Building Group's
combined bid was $570,416.00.  Northstar Contracting's total bid of $516,385.00 is the lowest and best bid. A
copy of OHM Advisors recommendation letter is attached to the resolution as Exhibit A.
 
Legislative History
Resolution No. 62-2021 -  Accept ODNR Grant in the Amount of $500,000
Resolution No. 73-2021 - Proposal with OHM Advisors for Engineering Design and Construction Documents for
$36,856
 

Financial Review
The preparation leading up to the award followed local and state procurement procedures. The lowest bid came
in over the original grant of $500,000 from ODNR. ODNR has since agreed to provide an additional $80,000.00 in
funding to assist with construction costs. The City has conservatively budgeted an additional $50,000 to cover any
overruns. The cost of inspection is $30,000.00, which is also on the agenda for this meeting (Resolution 36-2022).
The City will discuss all costs with ODNR. This project will be paid out of the City's general capital improvement
fund (Fund 401).

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation



If Council is in agreement, a motion adopting Resolution 25-2022 is in order.

Resolution No. 25-2022.doc
Resolution No. 25-2022 Exhibit A.pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1320258/Resolution_No._25-2022.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1318883/Resolution_No._25-2022_Exhibit_A.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 25-2022
Introduced by Matt Grieves

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO AWARD THE BID AND 
ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH NORTHSTAR CONTRACTING FOR LABOR 
AND MATERIALS RELATED TO THE HURON FISH CLEANING FACILITY 
PROJECT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED FIVE HUNDRED SIXTEEN 
THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIVE AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($516,385.00) 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1.  That the City having advertised for bids in connection with the Huron Fish 
Cleaning Facility Project, this Council finds Northstar Contracting to be the lowest and best 
bidder for such work.  Therefore, the City Manager shall be, and he hereby is, authorized and 
directed to award the bid and enter into an agreement with the said Northstar Contracting for 
undertaking the work called for in the Huron Fish Cleaning Facility Project bid package, in an 
amount not to exceed Five Hundred Sixteen Thousand Three Hundred Eighty-Five and 00/100 
Dollars ($516,385.00), which agreement shall be substantially in the form of the Huron Fish 
Cleaning Facility Contract on file in the office of the Clerk of Council.

SECTION 2. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions 
relative to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that 
all deliberations of this Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, 
were taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, 
including O.R.C. §121.22.

SECTION 3.  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately 
after its adoption.

_________
        Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:  
       Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:  



 
 

 

 

March 3, 2022 
 
City of Huron 
Matt Lasko, City Manager 
417 Main Street 
Huron, OH  44839 
 
 
Huron Fish Cleaning Facility 
City of Huron 
Recommendation to Award Contract 
 
We hereby request that Council legislation be prepared to authorize the award of the above referenced 
project as follows: 
 
Engineer’s Estimate 

• The Engineer’s Official Estimate of Probable Cost for this Project is $ 500,000.00. 

• The Engineer’s Official Estimate of probable Cost for Bid Alternate #1 is $14,000.00. 
Bids Received 

• The Engineer (OHM Advisors) has reviewed all bids and hereby provides the following list of Bidders 
and bid prices: 

Bidder     Base Bid   Alternate #1 
1. Telamon Construction Inc.  $497,965.00   $25,732.00* 
2. Northstar Contracting Inc.  $501,865.00   $14,500.00 
3. The A. Morgan Building Group;  $548,231.00   $22,185.00 

 
Review Notes 
*Telamon Construction Inc. bid submittal is missing page 26 “Document 004322 – Unit Price Schedule”, 
which is a required part of the bid document package.  
 
Summary of Award – (Use if omission /errors with bid package) 

• The bid documents adhere to the General Provisions of Section 100 of the 2019 ODOT Construction 
and Materials Specification, as described on pages 7 thru 11 of the bid documents.  Section 103.01 
gives the City of Huron the authority to waive technicalities, thus the City of Huron may waive errors 
as described in the Review Notes above. 

• It is the Project Manager’s opinion that Telamon Construction Inc.’s informality does not adversely 
affect the bid results or the anticipated work performance by the contractor. 

 
 
 
 
 



City of Huron 
Fish Cleaning Station 
March 3, 2022  
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 
 
Recommendation Summary 

• Upon review of references, equipment, materials, suppliers, subcontractors, and all documents 
submitted as required by the bid documents, the Engineer hereby recommends the award of the 
contract to the following lowest and best bidder: 

 
✓ Award to the lowest bidder, Telamon Construction Inc., with a technicality waiver of page 26 

missing from the required bid document package. Based upon Base Bid Only. 
Base Bid  $497,965.00 

 
  -or- 
 

✓ Award to the lowest bidder, Northstar Contracting Inc. Based upon Base Bid plus Alternate 
#1. 
Base Bid $501,885.00 
Alternate #1 $  14,500.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional documentation, please let me know. 
 
Sincerely, 
OHM Advisors 
 
 
 
Jeremy Hinte, PLA, ASLA 
Project Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko
RE: Resolution No. 36-2022
DATE: April 12, 2022

Subject Matter/Background
Resolution 36-2022 authorizes an agreement with OHM Advisors for provision of pre-construction, construction
inspection services and post-construction services relating to the Huron Fish Cleaning Facility Project. in an
amount not to exceed $30,000.00. Services included in OHM's proposal include, but are not limited to:

pre-construction meeting with contractors;
coordination with contractor, utilities, safety forces, residents and businesses;
personnel coordination and project schedule;
perform drawing reviews and communicate revisions/approvals with contractor;
project oversight;
coordination with other agencies as needed for inspection services; 
prepare daily inspection reports;
regular progress meetings with contractor;
inspection and testing services;
response to RFI's;
review of pay requests and recommendations for payment;
negotiation of change orders;
prevailing wage verification;
coordination of funding reimbursements;
Staffing will include Construction Inspector, Construction Engineer and Construction Administrative
Assistant;
review of final construction with contractor and the City;
preparation, distribution and approval of final punch list;
review As Built drawings;
maintenance bond coordination;
lien releases, payments and final acceptance.

The total project schedule duration is approximately 9 weeks based upon the contractor's anticipated work
schedule and the allowable project duration from Notice-to-Proceed to Completion Date. Additional Construction
Services required due to contractor delays, change orders, project extension, etc., shall be pre-authorized with an
estimated total cost to complete, and any required material testing service will be included as an "As Needed" fee
(not included in $30,000 contract price).

Financial Review
The preparation leading up to the award followed local and state procurement procedures. The lowest bid came
in over the original grant of $500,000 from ODNR. ODNR has since agreed to provide an additional $80,000.00 in
funding to assist with construction costs for a total of $580,000.00. The entire project cost, including planning,
design and inspection services, is $606,385.00.



The City has conservatively budgeted an additional $50,000 to cover any overruns, which covers the estimated
$26,385.00 Project funds that are the responsibility of the City. Additional funds have been applied for from
Shores & Islands Ohio in the approximate amount of $14,000, which may further reduce the City's matching funds,
if awarded.
This project will be paid out of the City's general capital improvement fund (Fund 401). 

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement, a motion adopting Resolution No. 36-2022 is in order. 

Resolution No. 36-2022 OHM Inspection Fish Cleaning.doc
Resolution No. 36-2022 Exhibit A.pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1291149/Resolution_No._36-2022_OHM_Inspection_Fish_Cleaning.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1291150/Resolution_No._36-2022_Exhibit_A.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 36-2022
Introduced by Matt Grieves

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT THE 
PROPOSAL AND ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH OHM ADVISORS FOR 
ENGINEERING INSPECTION SERVICES RELATED TO THE HURON FISH 
CLEANING FACILITY PROJECT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED THIRTY 
THOUSAND AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($30,000.00) 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1.  That the City Manager shall be, and he hereby is, authorized and directed 
to accept the proposal and enter into an agreement with OHM Advisors for engineering 
inspection services on the Huron Fish Cleaning Facility Project in an amount not to exceed 
Thirty Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($30,000.00), which agreement shall be in substantially in 
the form of Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof.

SECTION 2.  That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions 
relative to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that
all deliberations of this Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, 
were taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, 
including O.R.C. §121.22.

SECTION 3.  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately 
after its adoption.

                    Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:  
        Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:  



 

 

 
 
March 4, 2022 
 
City of Huron 
Attn:  Matt Lasko, City Manager 
417 Main Street 
Huron, OH  44839 
 
RE: Fish Cleaning Facility – Construction Services 
 Location: City of Huron 

Proposal #  22128 
 
Dear Mr. Lasko: 
 

The following scope of services, price proposal to perform construction services, and project schedule which 
represent our understanding of the subject project, based upon prior discussions, meetings, and/or additional 
project information made available at the time of this proposal.  Should you have any questions, please let us 
know. 

Proposal Outline 

Proposal Outline....................................................................................................................................................................... 1 

Scope of Services (Construction Tasks) ............................................................................................................................... 2 

Price Proposal ........................................................................................................................................................................... 4 

Clarifications and Assumptions ............................................................................................................................................. 4 

Client Responsibilities ............................................................................................................................................................. 4 

Standard Terms & Conditions ............................................................................................................................................... 5 

 

Sincerely, 
OHM Advisors      Authorization to Proceed 
 
 
 

              

Thomas Tucker, PE, PS     Signature   Date 
Manager of Akron 
Thomas.tucker@ohm-advisors.com 
D: 330.913.1063             

       Printed Name   Title 

 

          

Russell Critelli, PE, PMP 
Principal/Manager of Cleveland 
Russ.critelli@ohm-advisors.com 
D: 216.865.1339 



City of Huron – Fish Cleaning Facility, Construction Services 
March 4, 2022 
Page 2 of 5 

  
6001 EUCLID AVENUE, SUITE 130     T 216.865.1335 

CLEVELAND OHIO 44103      F 330.319.8691  OHM-Advisors.com

 

Scope of Services (Construction Tasks) 

Task #175 Pre-Construction Services         

• The following services are included in the fee shown: 

o Pre-construction meeting 

o Coordination with Contractor, Utilities, Safety Forces, Residents, and Businesses 

o Personnel coordination and project schedule 

o Perform materials, suppliers, and shop drawing reviews and communicate revisions/approvals 

with contractor. 

o Review contractual items. 

o Distribution of documents/information (mtg records) 

Task #176 Construction Services          

• The following services are included in the fee shown: 

o Project oversight 

o Coordination with other agencies as needed for inspection services 

o Coordination with Contractor, Utilities, Safety Forces, Residents, and Businesses 

o Prepare daily inspection reports. 

o Regular progress meetings with contractor 

o Inspection and testing services. 

o Response to RFIs (request for information) from contractor 

o Review of pay requests and recommendations for payment. 

o Negotiation of Change Orders 

o Prevailing Wage Verification 

o Coordination of Funding Reimbursements 

o Staffing will include the following: 

▪ Construction Inspector:  On-Site part-time during hours of construction 

▪ Construction Engineer: Involved on an as-needed basis to facilitate field decisions and 

design-related issues. 

▪ Construction Administrative Assistant: Coordination of all documentation from pre-

construction, contracts, pay requests, and close-out documents. 

▪ Typical Weekly Staffing during construction project is approx.: 

• Construction Inspector:    12 Hours 

• Construction Engineer:     4 Hour 

• Construction Admin:     2 Hours 

o Total Budget Cost per week   = $ 2,780 

o Total Cost is therefore directly related to the time duration of the construction project. 

 

 

 

 



City of Huron – Fish Cleaning Facility, Construction Services 
March 4, 2022 
Page 3 of 5 

  
6001 EUCLID AVENUE, SUITE 130     T 216.865.1335 

CLEVELAND OHIO 44103      F 330.319.8691  OHM-Advisors.com

 

Task #177 Post-Construction Services         

• The following services are included in the fee shown: 

o Review of final construction with contractor and Owner 

o Preparation, distribution, and approval of final punch list 

o Review of As-Built Drawings 

o Maintenance Bond Coordination 

o Lien releases, payments, and final acceptance 

 
Project Schedule 
 
Total Project Schedule duration equals 9 weeks. 

Number of weeks is based upon the contractor’s anticipated work schedule and the allowable project duration 

from Notice-to-Proceed to Completion Date.  The estimated fee for Task #176 is based upon this data.  

 

Task #178 Additional Construction Services If Authorized      

• This task has been included as an “If Authorized” fee in the event that one or more of the following 

conditions occur: 

o The Contractor’s work schedule exceeds the number of weeks shown above in the Project 

Schedule. 

o The Contractor’s work schedule includes work weeks exceeding 40 hours. 

o The Contractor’s work process requires multiple work crews and therefore multiple inspectors 

on-site simultaneously. 

o The Contractor is granted extra time (time extension) to complete the project. 

o The Contractor is awarded a change order for additional work or changed work conditions. 

• If any of the above conditions apply, the Engineer shall document and estimate the total cost to complete 

the additional inspection services and request authorization/approval from the Owner to cover these 

costs. 

 

Task #180 Material Testing Services As Required       

• This task has been included as an “As Needed” fee for any required material testing. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Huron – Fish Cleaning Facility, Construction Services 
March 4, 2022 
Page 4 of 5 

  
6001 EUCLID AVENUE, SUITE 130     T 216.865.1335 

CLEVELAND OHIO 44103      F 330.319.8691  OHM-Advisors.com

 

Price Proposal 
 

 

# 
Construction Tasks Fee 

Task #175 Pre-Construction Services $  2,500 

Task #176 Construction Services  $25,000 

Task #177 Post Construction Services $  2,500 

 Grand Totals =  $ 30,000 

Task #178 Additional Construction Services (If Authorized) $ TBD 

Task #180 Material Testing (As Required) $  3,000 

 
Note: 

• Fee shown represents (9) nine weeks (45 working days) of full-time Construction Services per the 
Contractor’s anticipated work schedule.  See task #176 on prior page for itemized breakdown of weekly 
Construction Services costs.  

• Task #176 and Task #178(If Authorized) will be billed at the Standard Hourly Rates. 

 
Anticipated Project Schedule 
 
Construction Tasks:  March 2022 through June 2022 
 

Clarifications and Assumptions 

• Our Proposal was prepared based on the following assumptions: 

o If additional labor effort or change in schedule is required beyond described herein, OHM Advisors 

will negotiate an amendment with the City of Huron OHM Advisors will not proceed with additional 

services without written authorization to proceed from the City of Huron. 

o Meetings shall be conducted in accordance with the Scope of Services as described herein. Additional 

meetings, not described within our Scope of Services, shall be considered additional services and will 

be billed on an hourly basis under the Additional As-Needed Services Allowance upon agreement with 

the City of Huron.  WE anticipate that the Building, Electrical, and Sanitary Sewer infrastructure items 

will be inspected and approved by other agencies. 

Client Responsibilities 

• The City of Huron will provide a single point of contact to OHM Advisors who is knowledgeable about 

the project needs and desired outcomes 

• The City of Huron will provide the following, if available, to assist us with the project: (provide appropriate 

list as per your project/discipline. examples follow:) prior as-builts and existing plans, plat maps, site surveys 

indicating site boundaries, exiting topography, access to structures, easements and utility line information, 

utility availability, building information, etc. 

 



City of Huron – Fish Cleaning Facility, Construction Services 
March 4, 2022 
Page 5 of 5 

  
6001 EUCLID AVENUE, SUITE 130     T 216.865.1335 

CLEVELAND OHIO 44103      F 330.319.8691  OHM-Advisors.com

 

Standard Terms & Conditions 

The Standard Terms and Conditions contained in the Annual Engineer contract (as approved by Council 
Legislation) shall also apply to this contract. 
 
 
 



  
TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko
RE: Resolution No. 43-2022
DATE: April 12, 2022

Subject Matter/Background
The resolution authorizes an agreement between the City and the Huron Chamber of Commerce relating to the
use of Lake Front Park for the Chamber of Commerce Lake Front Market event.

The Huron Chamber of Commerce is requesting consideration for the use of a portion of Lake Front Park on
Friday, June 10, 2022 from 5:00pm to 9:00pm for a private event, and the entirety of the park on Saturday, June
11, 2022 from 9am to 7pm to host their 4th annual "Lake Front Market" event. The event include retail vendors,
food vendors, wine sampling, music and activities for children, just to name a few. The Chamber is requesting
road closures at Wall Street/Williams Street and Center Street/Park Street for this event.  A copy of the Chamber
of Commerce request letter is attached hereto as Exhibit "1."

The agreement includes placement of an advertising banner in the median area, obligates vendors to abide by the
City's "Festival Regulations" and includes Council's approval of the organizer obtaining liquor permit for the event.
The fee paid by the Chamber for this event is $750.00, which is calculated by multiplying the facility rental fee of
$500 x 1-1/2 days.

Financial Review
The $750 fee will be deposited as a rental fee in the Parks and Recreation Fund (207), which is used to support
operating costs of the City's parks.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed by the administration, follows normal legislative procedure and is properly before
you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 43-2022 is in order.

Resolution No. 43-2022 Exhibit 1.pdf
Resolution No. 43-2022 Lake Front Market.doc
Resolution No. 43-2022 Exhibit A.docx

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1318692/Resolution_No._43-2022_Exhibit_1.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1320267/Resolution_No._43-2022_Lake_Front_Market.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1318693/Resolution_No._43-2022_Exhibit_A.pdf










RESOLUTION NO. 43-2022
Introduced by William Biddlecombe

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO, WITH THE HURON 
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE RELATIVE TO THEIR LAKE FRONT MARKET 
EVENT TO BE HELD AT LAKE FRONT PARK ON FRIDAY, JUNE 10, 2022 AND 
SATURDAY, JUNE 11, 2022.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1:  The City Manager is authorized and directed to execute an agreement for 
and on behalf of the City of Huron, Ohio with the Huron Chamber of Commerce to utilize Lake 
Front Park for their Lake Front Market event to be held on Friday, June 10, 2022 and Saturday, 
June 11, 2022, said agreement to be substantially in the form of Exhibit "A" attached hereto and 
made a part hereof.

SECTION 2:  That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions 
relative to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that 
all deliberations of this Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, 
were taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, 
including O.RC. §121.22 of the Revised Code.

SECTION 3:  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately
following its adoption.

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:
Clerk of Council 

ADOPTED:



LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT made and entered into by and between THE CITY OF 
HURON, OHIO, an Ohio Municipal Corporation, hereinafter referred to as “City” and THE 
HURON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, a non-profit entity, hereinafter referred to as 
“Licensee.”

WHEREAS, Licensee has submitted a request for an event known as the Lake Front 
Market; and,

WHEREAS, the City endorses events which promote the waterfront and city parks for the 
enjoyment of its citizens and visitors.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The City hereby grants a revocable license to Licensee to use the City-owned property
known as “Lake Front Park” for the event set forth in the schedule attached hereto and made a part 
hereof as Exhibit A, for the site of the Huron Lake Front Market from June 10, 2022 at 2:00pm 
through June 11, 2022 at 9:00pm. 

2. Unless revoked prior to same, this License is valid from June 10,  at 2:00pm through June 
11, 2022 at 9:00pm at which time this Agreement shall automatically terminate.

3. Licensee agrees to compensate the City for the cost of this License in the amount of Seven 
Hundred Fifty Dollars ($750). Said fee shall be payable in advance no later than May 31, 2022. 
The parties agree that the fee for this event is similar to that which is codified for use of comparable 
city owned properties for a duration of one and one-half days. If either party terminates this 
agreement prior to the event, the fee is fully refundable.

4. This License Agreement shall accommodate the request to close those portions of Wall 
Street and Center Street as identified in Exhibit B. Licensee shall provide written notice to all 
residents with direct access to a public thoroughfare within the road closure area no later than May 
31, 2022, and shall also be responsible for the supervision of the closures to permit affected 
residents’ access. Further, Licensee shall abide by all of the City’s Festival Regulations, attached 
hereto as Exhibit C.

5.  The City hereby grants the placement of one (1) banner for advertising signage to be 
erected in the median area of U. S. Route 6/Center Street commencing on May 11, 2022 and 
removed on June 12, 2022.

6. Licensee, its employees, volunteers, and vendors shall at all times during the pendency of 
this License comply with all applicable laws and regulations, including but not limited to Huron 
Codified Ordinances and the Ohio Revised Code, and shall secure in advance of event any 
necessary permits and authorizations for local or state agencies. This shall include, but not be 
limited to, permits and/or approval from the Ohio Division of Liquor Control, Erie County Health 
Department, and the Huron Fire Department.



7. The City shall have the unilateral and voluntary right and option to revoke, terminate or 
modify this Agreement in the event the property being leased to the Licensee becomes unavailable 
by reason of the construction of public improvements on said property by the City.  The decision 
as to whether the property is unavailable shall be decided by the Huron City Administration, notice 
of the meeting at which such termination is to be discussed shall be given to the Licensee at least 
seven (7) days prior to the date of the meeting. 

8. The City shall notify the Licensee as soon as it can reasonably be done, of any impending 
public works construction that might adversely affect the use of the property by the Licensee.

9. The City, in its sole and absolute discretion, shall further have the unilateral and voluntary 
right to revoke and/or terminate this Agreement, for any reason, upon ten (10) days prior written 
notice to Licensee. Similarly, Licensee shall have the right to terminate this Agreement, for any 
reason, upon ten (10) days prior written notice to Licensee. Timely notice of termination by either 
party shall relieve any financial obligation of Licensee to City.

10. The City approves the issuance of a liquor permit by the Ohio Division of Liquor Control
for the Huron Lake Front Market event. In the event a liquor permit is issued, and subject to any 
and all limitations and/or conditions on the permit issuance as promulgated by the Ohio Division 
of Liquor Control,  the City requires that the date liquor may be served and consumed is limited to 
the “private event” on June 11, 2021 from 5:00pm to 9:00pm,  and on June 12, 2021 from 9:00am 
to 7:00pm, and the area that  liquor may be served and consumed is limited to the area set forth in 
the diagram attached hereto as Exhibit D.

11. The Licensee agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the City harmless from any and all 
actual or threatened actions, causes of action, claims, demands, expenses, fines, fees, judgments, 
penalties, loss, liability, or any suits or proceedings arising or claimed to arise directly or indirectly 
from Licensee’s acts or omissions and use of City-owned property, or the use of same by 
participants, workers, vendors, invitees, guests, and spectators of the event as authorized by this 
Agreement, and Licensee shall secure general liability insurance, at least in the amount of One 
Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for bodily injury and death; Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) for 
property damage, which policies shall name City as an additional named insured by endorsement,
and shall also provide coverage and/or a rider or endorsement to cover Licensee’s serving of 
alcohol and spirits on City-owned (commonly known as “social host liability” coverage).   
Licensee shall furnish City with a certificate evidencing that all required insurance has been 
obtained, with proof of payment of the premium for the duration of this Agreement, on or before 
June 1, 2021, and a copy of the insurance certificate shall herein be attached and incorporated as 
Exhibit E.  Such policy shall include a 30-day cancellation clause.  This indemnification shall 
include all costs of defense, including reasonable attorneys’ and expert witness fees, and shall also 
extend to use of the any City equipment by the Licensee, if any. The provisions of this Section 11 
shall survive the termination of this Agreement regardless of reason. 

12. Licensee agrees to leave the park in the condition it was found prior to each use. Licensee 
understands that if the park is not left in the manner it was presented, the Licensee will be charged 
for any damages or clean up.  



13. Licensee agrees to comply with all federal, state, and local orders, instructions, policies, 
best practices, and similar guidance related to the COVID-19 global health pandemic. This 
necessarily includes all requirements pertaining to social distancing, masks, and anything else 
needed to ensure the public health. Licensee shall defend, indemnify and hold the City harmless 
from any claims, demands, suits, citations, or enforcement actions that in any way relate to 
COVID-19. The provisions of this Section 13 shall survive the termination of this Agreement 
regardless of reason. 

14. The rights and authority conveyed through this License shall not be assignable or 
transferrable by either party.  This License shall not be recognized as valid, unless otherwise 
specified herein, for any sublicense, sublease, subcontract, or any other legal or beneficial 
conveyance to another party regardless of whether said sublicense, sublease, subcontract or 
conveyance is in exchange for compensation.

15. This License constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior 
oral and written agreements or understandings entertained prior to the date hereof.  This Agreement 
shall only be amended in writing signed by both parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands to duplicate copies of this 
Agreement as of the dates set forth below.

HURON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CITY OF HURON, OHIO

_______________________________ ______________________________ 
Amy L. Roldan, Executive Director Matthew Lasko, City Manager

Date:___________________________ Date:

Approved as to Form:

_______________________________
Todd A. Schrader
Law Director



EXHIBIT A: EVENT SITE PLAN



EXHIBIT B: ROAD CLOSURE LAYOUT



EXHIBIT C: FESTIVAL REGULATIONS







EXHIBIT D: DESIGNATED AREA FOR SERVICE AND 
CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES



EXHIBIT E - LIABILITY INSURANCE



  
TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko
RE: Resolution No. 44-2022 
DATE: April 12, 2022

Subject Matter/Background

In 2019, a study was undertaken by TranSystems, in partnership with Erie County – to consider major
infrastructure enhancements along the US 6 corridor between Rye Beach Road in Huron and the City of Sandusky. 
This study aimed to enhance multi-modal safety and accessibility through the corridor.  Upgrades considered as
part of that planning exercise included intersection enhancements on Rye Beach Road, US 6 and Camp Street, US
6 and Perkins Avenue,  road widening in front of Sawmill Creek Resort, and the installation of a multi-use bike
path connecting Huron to Sandusky.  Based on the significant investment occurring at Rye Beach Road and along
US 6, ODOT District 3 and ODOT Central Office are working collaboratively to submit both a TRAC and RAISE
application to the Ohio Department of Transportation and U.S. Department of Transportation respectively seeking
funding to implement all portions of the previously completed TranSystems study.  That application will require
collaboration with Sandusky, Perkins Township, Huron Township, Erie County and the Railroad.  The total project
is estimated to cost upwards of $30,000,000.

 As part of the federal RAISE application specifically which is due April 14th, partnering jurisdictions have been
asked to provide a letter of support highlighting the need and benefits of the proposed safety and mobility
upgrades.

Financial Review
There is no financial impact directly related to this legislation.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed by the administration, follows normal administrative procedure and is proper

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution 44-2022 is in order.

Resolution No. 44-2022 RAISE Letter of Support.docx
Resolution No. 44-2022 Exhibit A.doc

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1320271/Resolution_No._44-2022_RAISE_Letter_of_Support.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1320272/Resolution_No._44-2022_Exhibit_A.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 44-2022
Introduced by Joel Hagy

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A CERTAIN LETTER OF 
SUPPORT TO THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
RELATING TO THE FUNDING REQUEST FROM THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION ON THEIR PLAN TO MAKE IMPROVEMENTS KNOWN AS  
THE US 6 CONNECTIVITY CORRIDOR PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the Ohio Department of Transportation (“ODOT”) has submitted a funding 
request to the U.S. Department of Transportation relating to their plan to make transportation 
improvements in Erie County, Ohio (the “US 6 Connectivity Corridor Project”) that includes the 
Sandusky Bay Pathway project improvements along 6.3 miles of U.S. State Route 6 and extension 
of the Sandusky Bay Pathway; and

WHEREAS, the City supports the funding request as the proposed improvements enhance 
safety, increase efficiency, and improve multi-modal transportation options; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to express support for ODOT’s funding request  in the form 
of a Letter of Support to the U.S. Department of Transportation, a copy of which is attached hereto 
as “Exhibit A.”

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Council of the City of Huron:

SECTION 1. That Council approves the attached Letter of Support directed to the U.S. 
Department of Transportation and authorizes Matthew Lasko, City Manager, to execute same and 
submit to the U.S. Department of Transportation. 

SECTION 2.  That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative 
to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that all 
deliberations of this Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were 
taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, 
including O.R.C. §121.22.

SECTION 3.  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately 
after its adoption.

__________________________________
              Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST: ___________________________
                         Clerk of Council 

ADOPTED:________________________



Huron Municipal Building • 417 Main Street • Huron, Ohio 44839 • 419-433-5000 • Fax:419-433-5120
www.cityofhuron.org

April 12, 2022

The Honorable Pete Buttigieg
Secretary, U.S. Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave, SE
Washington, DC 20590

Re:  RAISE Submission of the US 6 Connectivity Corridor Including Sandusky Bay Pathway
Project Located in Erie County, Ohio

Dear Secretary Buttigieg:

Please allow this letter to serve as support for the funding request from the Ohio Department of 
Transportation on their plan to make transportation improvements in Erie County, Ohio.  The US 6 
Connectivity Corridor Including Sandusky Bay Pathway project includes improvements along 6.3 
miles of U.S. State Route 6 and extension of the Sandusky Bay Pathway.  The proposed 
improvements will enhance safety, increase efficiency, and improve multi-modal transportation 
options.

The project improvements are a result of a 2019 U.S. 6 Corridor Study that was developed through a 
regional partnership with significant public involvement.  The regional partnership included four 
different political subdivisions (City of Sandusky, City of Huron, Perkins Township, and Huron 
Township), the Ohio Department of Transportation, and the Erie County Regional Planning 
Commission Metropolitan Planning Organization (ERPC MPO).

This portion of the U.S. Highway serves through traffic, and is a local arterial serving residential and 
commercial development which is subject to significant seasonal traffic demand related to the Cedar 
Point Amusement Park and Sports Force Parks at the Cedar Point Sports Center.  The corridor also 
runs parallel to Lake Erie and is considered vital infrastructure as it supports an $11 billion tourism 
economy as one of the premier tourist destinations in the State of Ohio.

Additionally, the project would encourage alternative forms of transportation and increase 
community connectivity. A shared multi-use path along the corridor that transitions into the
Sandusky Bay Pathway provides for a direct connection between downtown Sandusky and the City 
of Huron. Aside from obvious health and recreational benefits, the new multi-modal facility would
also expand access to workplaces, fitness centers, parks, and educational centers for those currently 
underserved populations that lie within the project area.  



The Honorable Pete Buttigieg 2 April 12, 2022

Overall, this project will provide a solid long-term investment for the Great Lakes Region. I strongly 
hope you consider funding this project and I am optimistic that you will agree it is a worthwhile 
project to pursue.

Sincerely,

CITY OF HURON, OHIO
CITY COUNCIL

____________________________________
Monty Tapp, Mayor



  
TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko
RE: Resolution No. 45-2022
DATE: April 12, 2022

Subject Matter/Background

In 2019, a study was undertaken by TranSystems, in partnership with Erie County – to consider major
infrastructure enhancements along the US 6 corridor between Rye Beach Road in Huron and the City of Sandusky. 
This study aimed to enhance multi-modal safety and accessibility through the corridor.  Upgrades considered as
part of that planning exercise included intersection enhancements on Rye Beach Road, US 6 and Camp Street, US
6 and Perkins Avenue,  road widening in front of Sawmill Creek Resort, and the installation of a multi-use bike
path connecting Huron to Sandusky.  Based on the significant investment occurring at Rye Beach Road and along
US 6, ODOT District 3 and ODOT Central Office are working collaboratively to submit both a TRAC and RAISE
application to the Ohio Department of Transportation and U.S. Department of Transportation respectively seeking
funding to implement all portions of the previously completed TranSystems study.  That application will require
collaboration with Sandusky, Perkins Township, Huron Township, Erie County and the Railroad.  The total project
is estimated to cost upwards of $30,000,000.

 As part of the federal applications, partnering jurisdictions have been asked to provide high level funding
commitments to the project.  As currently proposed, the City is proposing to contribute up to $1,000,000 to the
project in 2023 or later specifically tied to multi-modal enhancements within the City.  The ability to contribute
these funds are contingent on availability of funds from the to be created Sawmill Creek Tax Increment Financing
account.

Financial Review

This is a conditional approval to fund the commitment to the US 6 Connectivity Corridor Project. The expenditure
of funds is not required prior to calendar year 2023 with the expected funding resource to stem exclusively from
the anticipated revenue generated from the Sawmill Creek Tax Increment Financing Project. Fund 401 - Capital
Improvement. 

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed by the administration, follows normal legislative procedure and is properly before
you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 45-2022 is in order.

Resolution No. 45-2022 US 6 Funds Commitment.docx

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1323832/Resolution_No._45-2022_US_6_Funds_Commitment.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 45-2022
Introduced by Joel Hagy

A RESOLUTION CONDITIONALLY AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF CITY 
FUNDS NOT TO EXCEED $1,000,000.00 RELATING TO THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION’S PLAN TO MAKE IMPROVEMENTS KNOWN AS  THE US 6 
CONNECTIVITY CORRIDOR PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the Ohio Department of Transportation (“ODOT”) has submitted a funding 
request to the U.S. Department of Transportation relating to their plan to make transportation 
improvements in Erie County, Ohio (the “US 6 Connectivity Corridor Project”) that includes the 
Sandusky Bay Pathway project improvements along 6.3 miles of U.S. State Route 6 and extension 
of the Sandusky Bay Pathway; and

WHEREAS, the City has been informed that the City’s financial commitment to the US 
6 Connectivity Corridor Project will not exceed $1,000,000.00, which is a portion of the total US 
6 Connectivity Corridor Project improvement costs that are estimated to be approximately 
$30,000,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the City supports the financial commitment as the proposed US 6 
Connectivity Corridor Project improvements enhance safety, increase efficiency, and improve 
multi-modal transportation options; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to conditionally approve the funding commitment to the US 
6 Connectivity Corridor Project provided: (a) the expenditure of funds is not required prior to
calendar year 2023, and (b) said funds are available and sourced exclusively from the anticipated
Sawmill Creek Tax Increment Financing Project;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Council of the City of Huron:

SECTION 1. That Council conditionally approves a funding commitment to the US 6 
Connectivity Corridor Project not to exceed $1,000,000.00, provided: (a) the expenditure of funds 
is not required prior to calendar year 2023, and (b) said funds are available and sourced exclusively 
from the anticipated Sawmill Creek Tax Increment Financing Project.

SECTION 2.  That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative 
to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that all 
deliberations of this Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were 
taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, 
including O.R.C. §121.22.

SECTION 3.  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately 
after its adoption.

_________
        Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:  
       Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:  



  
TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Terri Welkener , Clerk of Council
RE: Resolution No. 46-2022
DATE: April 12, 2022

Subject Matter/Background
Council previously adopted Resolution 52-2021 on August 24, 2021 authorizing an agreement with the State of
Ohio, Office of the Auditor, for services relating to the annual audit for calendar year 2020 in the amount of $27,
716.00. The Auditor has determined that additional work associated with internal service fund matters, including
research and consultation, audit adjustments, revisions and updates to testing and report revisions is necessary,
which work is in the additional amount of $820.00 and brings the total fee to $28,536.00. 

Financial Review

This resolution is necessary due to the additional cost to complete the FY2020 Audit, exceeding the purchasing
threshold of $25,000. The original letter of agreement estimated a total cost not to exceed $27,716. The added
cost equals $820.00, as compared to 2019, is due to City needing a federal single audit for the 2020 fiscal year.
The City received over $750,000 in federal funds which requires additional auditing by the State Auditor.  The
aggregate cost of the annual districtwide audit is shared between four funds; 110 (General), 212 (Street Maint),
214 (Fire), and 604 (Water).   

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal legislative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement, a motion adopting Resolution No. 46-2022 is in order.

Resolution No. 46-2022 Auditor Agreement Amendment.docx
Resolution No. 46-2022 Exhibit A.pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1320283/Resolution_No._46-2022_Auditor_Agreement_Amendment.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1320284/Resolution_No._46-2022_Exhibit_A.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 46-2021
Introduced by Mark Claus

A RESOLUTION AMENDING AN AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE OF OHIO, 
OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR FOR ADDITIONAL WORK ASSOCIATED WITH 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND MATTERS RELATING TO THE ANNUAL AUDIT FOR 
CALENDAR YEAR 2020 TO INCREASE THE TOTAL FEE FOR SERVICES 
RENDERED TO AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED TWENTY-EIGHT THOUSAND FIVE 
HUNDRED THIRTY-SIX AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($28,536.00).

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance previously recommended an agreement with the State 
of Ohio, Office of the Auditor in an amount not to exceed Twenty-Seven Thousand Seven Hundred 
Sixteen and 00/100 ($27,716.00), which agreement was approved in Resolution 52-2021 adopted 
on August 24, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the State of Ohio, Office of the Auditor has determined that additional work 
associated with internal service fund matters, including research and consultation, audit 
adjustments, revisions and updates to testing and report revisions is necessary, which additional 
services are in the amount of Eight Hundred Twenty and 00/100 Dollars ($820.00);

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 117.11, the auditor of the state shall 
audit each public office annually.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1: That Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into an 
amendment to the agreement with the State of Ohio, Office of the Auditor for the annual 
audit for Calendar Year 2020, for additional services increasing the amount due pursuant to 
the agreement to Twenty-Eight Thousand Five Hundred Thirty-Six and 00/100 Dollars 
($28,536.00), a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council 
concerning and relating to the passage of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting 
of this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that
resulted in such formal actions were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all 
legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately 
following its adoption.

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST: 
Clerk of Council

ADOPTED: 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

88 East Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

ContactUs@ohioauditor.gov 
(800) 282-0370 

 

 
AMENDMENT #1 TO ENGAGEMENT LETTER 

 
March 23, 2022 
 
Matthew Lasko, City Manager 
City of Huron 
 
 
Dear Matthew Lasko: 
 
The engagement letter dated August 5, 2021 between the Auditor of State and City of Huron is hereby 
amended to reflect the following: 
 

Estimated
Fee Effect

1 Additional work associated with internal 
service fund matters, including research 
and consultation, audit adjustments, 
revisions and updates to testing and report 
revisions. $820.00

820.00

27,716.00

$28,536.00

Description of / Causes for Amendment

Total this amendment

Previous fee estimate

Revised fee estimate

 
 
  





  
TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko
RE: Resolution No. 47-2022 
DATE: April 12, 2022

Subject Matter/Background
Submitted by Huron Fire Department:
 
Resolution No. 47-2022  requests authorization to make application to the Ohio Division of Commerce State Fire
Marshall's Office for grant funds in the amount of $13,638.00 for the purchase of three complete sets of bunker
gear, as detailed on the application attached hereto as Exhibit 1. There is no application fee relating to this
application, and there is no local match required. Grant funds are expected to be awarded in the next month or
so.

Financial Review
There is no direct financial impact related to this application for grant funds. If awarded, Fund 214 will account for
the receipt of the grant and purchase of equipment. The local match for the grant will be split with the Township.
The equipment items are currently on the Fire Department's asset replacement list and scheduled to be replaced
in the next few years.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement, a motion adopting Resolution No. 47-2022 is in order.

Resolution No. 47-2022 Exhibit 1.PDF
Resolution No. 47-2022 Fire Grant Application.doc

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1323327/Resolution_No._47-2022_Exhibit_1.PDF
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1323841/Resolution_No._47-2022_Fire_Grant_Application.pdf












RESOLUTION NO. 47-2022
Introduced by Monty Tapp

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO APPROVE A GRANT 
APPLICATION SUBMISSION BY THE HURON FIRE DEPARTMENT TO THE OHIO 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, STATE FIRE MARSHAL

WHEREAS, the City of Huron Fire Department desires to utilize funding opportunities 
available through the Ohio Department of Commerce, State Fire Marshal (SFM) to obtain 
potential funding to be used for equipment replacement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
HURON, OHIO:

Section 1.  That the City Manager is authorized to approve the submission of a grant
application by the Huron Fire Department to the Ohio Department of Commerce, State Fire 
Marshal for potential grant funding to be used for equipment replacement.

Section 2. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative 
to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that all 
deliberations of this Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were 
taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, 
including O.R.C. §121.22

Section 3.  That this Resolution shall go into effect and be in full force and effect from 
and after the earliest date allowed by law.

_________________________________
Monty Tapp, Mayor

Attest:______________________________________
Clerk of Council

Adopted:___________________________________


	City Council Agenda
	Huron-568-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-568-2019 - Ordinance No. 2022-9 Exhibit 1.pdf
	Huron-568-2019 - Ordinance No. 2022-9.rtf
	Huron-554-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-554-2019 - Ordinance No. 2022-19 Kirkwood Vacation.docx
	Huron-554-2019 - Ordinance No. 2022-19 Exhibit 1.pdf
	Huron-554-2019 - Ordinance No. 2022-19 Exhibit 2.pdf
	Huron-554-2019 - Ordinance No. 2022-19 Exhibit 3.pdf
	Huron-575-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-575-2019 - Ordinance No. 2022-23 Lot Consolidation.docx
	Huron-575-2019 - Ordinance No. 2022-23 Exhibit A1.pdf
	Huron-575-2019 - Ordinance No. 2022-23 Exhibit A Lot Consolidation.pdf
	Huron-533-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-533-2019 - Resolution No. 25-2022.doc
	Huron-533-2019 - Resolution No. 25-2022 Exhibit A.pdf
	Huron-555-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-555-2019 - Resolution No. 36-2022 OHM Inspection Fish Cleaning.doc
	Huron-555-2019 - Resolution No. 36-2022 Exhibit A.pdf
	Huron-571-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-571-2019 - Resolution No. 43-2022 Exhibit 1.pdf
	Huron-571-2019 - Resolution No. 43-2022 Lake Front Market.doc
	Huron-571-2019 - Resolution No. 43-2022 Exhibit A.docx
	Huron-569-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-569-2019 - Resolution No. 44-2022 RAISE Letter of Support.docx
	Huron-569-2019 - Resolution No. 44-2022 Exhibit A.doc
	Huron-570-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-570-2019 - Resolution No. 45-2022 US 6 Funds Commitment.docx
	Huron-567-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-567-2019 - Resolution No. 46-2022 Auditor Agreement Amendment.docx
	Huron-567-2019 - Resolution No. 46-2022 Exhibit A.pdf
	Huron-576-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-576-2019 - Resolution No. 47-2022 Exhibit 1.PDF
	Huron-576-2019 - Resolution No. 47-2022 Fire Grant Application.doc



